TEAMING OPPORTUNITY FOR INSTUMENT INCUBATOR PROGRAM 

- CLARREO MISSION –

LaRC Transcript of the WebEx Meeting and Teleconference held on Sept. 7, 2007

Verification of WebEx connectivity… everyone has access.
Marty Mlynczak began by introducing the NASA personnel participating in the teleconference. NASA Attendees: Marty Mlynczak; David Johnson; Rosemary Baize; Michael Gazarik, Nancy Sessoms (Procurement), James Fields (WebEx Facilitator).

Nancy Sessoms (Office of Procurement Partnering Representative) - There is a standard process that we will follow and it complies with the NASA requirements for forming teams with non-government partners that will perform substantial work as part of the proposed activity.  Once Dr. Mlynczak receives responses to the partnering synopsis, he will formulate a team that will then evaluate the response(s) based on the posted evaluation criteria.  Marty is the selection official.  Once a selection is made for one (or more partners), then the selected partner(s) will move forward with NASA on an IIP proposal.

Marty Mlynczak – I want to share with you some lessons learned based on my past experience with the Instrument Incubator Program.  We have previously been awarded two IIPs - the FIRST and the INFLAME project.  Given the fact that some of you are participating in this telecon during your lunch hour; our intent is to provide the relevant information and not have an extended telecon.  If there are any questions then we will answer those as needed.
Purpose: Review ground rules and discuss any questions.

In the way of expectations, we have found out that we are successful when LaRC engineers and scientists participate fully in the design, testing, evaluation, and demonstration of the instrument.  I want to make certain that there are no misconceptions.   We are not going to hand out requirements and expect the instrument to be delivered 3 years later.  It is my expectation that the team will work “hand in glove” on developing the scope of the project.  
Hint.  If you have not already looked at the Decadal Survey please look at the CLARREO mission and the calibration observatory described in the NRC document.  Our goal is to develop a sensor capable of meeting the wavelength and calibration requirements.  The emphasis is on a successful operation and calibration demonstration.  Everyone here knows that we can build an FTS but can we meet the calibration requirements and maintain them for a long duration mission.  

Also, it is important to note, that the current IIP (ROSES NRA) has a very modest budget.  The solicitation says $500-$1.2 M per year per award (maximum duration is 3 years).  We are very constrained and, in fact, the Earth Science Technology Office (ESTO) doesn’t maintain any reserves.  So, there is no going back to the well on this so we have to live with what we propose.  As far as NASA participation we are under modified full costs so we put our salaries, benefits, plus 10%.  We have to be very mindful, from day one of the [funding realities] and stay focused on the objective and reaching it.  
We are also considering here, a 2-year program utilizing a 3-year budget.   If you look at the decadal survey they place a high priority on the CLARREO mission.  Whether or not this prioritization will be reflected in the [NASA mission selection and funding allocations] is yet to be determined.  We are looking into [doing a 2-year proposal] as a possible programmatic decision, but we need to see if that makes sense.  We will look into that to see if that makes sense as we go forward.
Next steps: Partnering responses are due in a week.  We plan to meet the following week and then we will let partners know by September 21st of our decision.  Once the partner is selected, I anticipate 2-3 team meetings over the proposal development process.  Please be aware that no funds will be provided for travel and proposal development activities. 
The Notices of Intent will be submitted on October12th.  The final proposal will be uploaded on December 12th and that will be routed through Langley’s Science Mission Directorate business office.
In conclusion, this is a very exciting program.  The IIP is focused on Decadal Survey and will serve as the gateway for the future missions.  We are very excited and looking forward to these future opportunities.

Question and Answer Session:  Please be aware that we plan to record the questions and answers discussed during this session.  This is required so that if someone comes in next week, then they can receive the same information as today’s participants and be on an even playing field.
Do you plan to select one partner to do everything? Or do you plan to select multiple partners to help you with the Program?  Mlynczak: We will select the number of partners required to implement the program.  That could ultimately be one partner or several.

Do you have an expected start date for the CLARREO Mission? Mlynczak: Do you mean the IIP opportunity or the mission outlined in the Decadal Survey?   Both.  Mlynczak: The IIP proposal will be submitted on December 12th. Odds are they won’t be [processed] until January.  The experience we have had with previous IIP solicitations are that they are reviewed pretty quickly.  In 2001, it was a little over 3 months.  The other IIP opportunity took approximately 8 months before final selections were made and the funding was provided. Given everything, I suspect that, if selected, we will receive funding at the start of FY’09.  

As far as the actual mission, NASA has made no decisions on the start date for any of these Decadal missions. Just as a caveat, selection for an IIP doesn’t guarantee selection for a follow-on mission.  The Decadal Survey that has been posted, it is not the final report.  NASA Headquarters may be waiting on the final report before they make any decisions regarding new mission starts.  

Back to your view graphs, I have a question on Slide 4.  What do you mean by proposing a 2 year proposal with a 3 year budget? Mlynczak:  In the IIP solicitation it states that the expected total program budget for new awards will be between ($500K - 1.2 M per year per award for a maximum duration of 3 years).  So, for example, if you wanted to do an effort requiring a total budget of $3M, you could propose to do the effort over 3 years at $1M/year or you could propose to the effort over two years at $1.5M/year. The CLARREO mission was given priority in the Decadal Survey so that may be possible.  Of course, it is something that we will have to discuss with the sponsoring program office. 

What are the risks to success coming out of the FIRST and INFLAME efforts?   Mlynczak:  I’m going to classify them as challenges rather than risks.  Meeting the calibration requirements outlined in the Decadal Survey is critical and we must prove to a jury of our peers that we have actually met the requirements and that the instrument can continue to meet the requirements throughout the operational life of the satellite.   

David Johnson noted that if we were to build a satellite instrument and get a brightness temperature at some location on the Earth, then 5 years later we make a second satellite instrument and take the same measurement and get a 0.2 degrees Kelvin difference would anyone believe that that measurement represents a real difference?  Right now, no one would believe that it was real.  If we are successful, we will give the scientific community sufficient confidence in the measurement so that a difference of 0.2 degrees is real and not simply a calibration issue.   

What role will LaRC play in the actual build of the sensor?  Mlynczak: We have not made any decision here.  We have not made any decision about what LaRC will do and what a team partner will do.  That is a good team discussion once we get all of the capabilities of the team members out on the table

You mentioned that once the proposal is completed that it will be competed.  Could you elaborate on this process?  Mlynczak: The IIP opportunity is part of the Research Opportunities in Space and Earth Science (ROSES) NASA Research Announcement (NRA).  This is the process by which NASA competes all of its opportunities.  Even NASA employees participate in this competition - this is the way that we get our funding.  So once the proposal is completed it goes through a peer review process, where the proposal is reviewed by experts in NASA, academia, and industry.  There are typically two reviews, one scientific and one technical, and then the results of these reviews come back to NASA Headquarters.  NASA Headquarter’s personnel then convene a review panel, which ranks and selects the proposals utilizing the information provided in the peer reviews.   
There are many challenges [associated with the] calibration effort and stability.  Can you comment on the status of the detectors?  What is the current state of the detector requirements?  Mlynczak: Right now we are going to go with the requirements outlined in the Decadal Survey (i.e., 200 wave numbers in the long wave and about 2000 wave numbers on the short-wave side will cover bulk of IR spectrum).  However, there are scientific reasons to go out beyond 200 wave numbers because you are not capturing all of the energy.  If you want to make certain you are good to 0.1% then you want to make certain that you are capturing all of the relevant energy.  You don’t want to ignore a couple of percent that may be outside the selected wave number range.    

What wavelength side have you demonstrated in the long wave?  Mlynczak: Observations from FIRST indicate that we see radiation down to 50 wave numbers.  However, it is important to note that those were liquid helium cooled bolometers, we can say with certainty that we will not be doing that for CLARREO for mass and longevity considerations.
So is the major challenge the detector cooling arrays?   Mlynczak: At this point, I can’t say whether there is or isn’t.  When we get the partner responses we will have to see.  Of course, detectors always seem to be a critical item.
What are the selection criteria? – The selection criteria are outlined in the partnering synopsis.  They are as follows:  (1) Relevant experience, past performance, technical capability, and availability of key personnel, (2) Cost and schedule control, (3) Cost sharing (extent and type), and (4) Facilities.   
Dr. Mlynczak noted that he wants to be clear on the question of competition.  The responses to the partnering synopsis will only be reviewed here at LaRC.  The proposal we develop will then go out to the external community for review but your responses will only be reviewed here at LaRC.

Questions or clarifications?  Nancy Sessoms noted that any future questions need to be sent to Rosemary.  If we feel that it is a question that will impact all potential proposers then we will provide it to everyone.
In regards to this teaming opportunity, should we specify the approach for working on a design, indicate our interest/approach to teaming with LaRC, and then address the selection criteria?  How much detail is required? Nancy Sessoms noted that the details on the teaming arrangement and cost sharing will have to be worked out after the fact.  This is really a capabilities search by the Government, we have a range of things in the synopsis and we are looking for people with capabilities in those areas. 

Are the records available from the CLARREO workshop in July?  There is a public website where those workshop records exist.  The summary is available.  Nancy Sessoms noted that on Monday we will do an amendment to the partnering synopsis, including a link to the website, the charts from today’s discussion and answers to your questions.
Mlynczak: Thanks everyone for their interest.  It is a very exciting time to be at ground floor of a new effort.
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